From: Weiss, Jeftrey L <jweiss@lehman.com>

Sent: Monday, June 30, 2008 4:20 AM (GMT)
To: McGee 111, Hugh E <hmcgee@lehman.com>
Subject: Re: Got your mail

Ok. How are they doing?

Bunch of new work streams/ideas.

Brad was requested on Friday (that's right, Brad and not Mark) to go to Korea for a tuesday meeting. I told them he can't go,
to much going on and its just a relationship meeting. No real decision makers and they don't have a real lawyer yet for us to
talk about regulatory with. We highlighted that to Kunho friday night. We wanted our lawyers talking to theirs now. I briefed
Larry and Mark on our friday conversation. Mark and larry thought going to korea at this time was a waste. [ asked Larry to
reach out to Kunho which he did so he could be heard out. Kunho did not call Larry back. Asia woke up this morning finding
out nobody is on a plane, they are pissed.

Reality is that Korea is way down our wish list, they should be kept warm but they need to show something.

We have no idea if they are coughing up any balance sheet. They have new term sheets asking it clearly.

----- Original Message -----
From: McGee 111, Hugh E

To: Weiss, Jeffrey L

Sent: Mon Jun 30 00:10:36 2008
Subject: Got your mail

Talk tomorrow.
Sorry- went off line for a few hours. At dinner with my friend who lost a son earlier this year-wasn't answering phone or
checking bberry.
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